July 21, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel M. Gillen, Chief
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

FROM: Theodore B. Smith, Project Manager /RA/
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CONNECTICUT YANKEE TO
DISCUSS STATUS OF THE LICENSE TERMINATION PLAN

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, August 17, 2004
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 Noon

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike, Room O-6B2

Rockville, MD
PURPOSE: Discuss license termination plan status at Haddam Neck site
CATEGORY: This is a Category 1 Meeting. The public is invited to observe this

meeting and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with
the NRC after the business portion, but before the meeting is adjourned.

PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of Nuclear
Material Safety and Safeguards (NMSS)
NRC CONNECTICUT YANKEE
C. Craig Gerry Van Noordennen
C. Mckenney Ravi Joshi
D. Schmidt and others
T. Smith
and others
MEETING CONTACT: Theodore Smith, NMSS  tbsl@nrc.gov 301-415-6721
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